Exhibit 1c



1/25/2019 AT&T Yahoo Mail - RE: appraisal

RE: appraisal
From: Terry Fyffe (trfyffe @[ | G

To: deanm.hall@bellsouth.net
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Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018, 10:42 AM EDT

Dean,

Here is what we were supposed to receive from you:

Financial Statements for 2017, 2016, 2015, 2014, 2013.

Current year FS as of 6/30/18.

Customer List of clients transferred and annual income collected for last full year (for loss of revenue
alculation).

I did receive the list of assets from you that were transferred,
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| have not received items 1-3 above. | have received the agreement from Eddie and other information, but
it did not include Southern financials.

Thanks, Terry

From: Dean Hall [mailto:deanm.hall@bellsouth.net]
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Terry Fyffe

Cc: Jeff Reed

Subject: appraisal
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